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From: Brooks Harlow

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Velloth, Daniel <dvelloth@williamskastner.com>; Wiley, Dave <dwiley@williamskastner.com>;
Gruber, Maggi <MGruber@williamskastner.com>

Cc: Elisheva Simon <esimon@fcclaw.com>

Subject: RE: TC-143691, discovery

Dan, I’'m not ignoring you, but I've got a slew of comments due in the next week and now | have to go to
a hearing in Trenton on Sunday and Monday. That’s on top of the testimony due in our case. | will look
at this when | can, but it may not be until the weekend. If you can hold off on your motion, maybe we
can resolve or narrow some issues. |I’'m going to need a continuance till after Christmas to respond to
your motion anyway.

It’s not just your issues I’'m behind on. We also have a problem with your clients financial statement
that | have been meaning to touch back on. The issue is the time periods. GAAP (generally accepted
accounting principles) would have year-end 2015 and then year to date 2016. Or GAAP could be
quarterly. If you wanted to depart from GAAP to show a full year, then you could show five months
from 5/1/15 ending 9/30/15 plus twelve months from 10/1/15 ending 9/30/16. We could accept that,
something consistent with GAAP, or a monthly spreadsheet. Because your business and ours is so
seasonal, the presentation you provided on Monday is very misleading and not truly representative.

We will need a supplementation or correction to the financial before we file our testimony. The sooner,
the better, of course. We’'ll be in touch on yours just as soon as | catch up.

Best regards,

Brooks E. Harlow

Lukas, Nace, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1200
McLean, Virginia 22102

Direct: 703-584-8680

Cell: 206-650-8206

Fax: 703-584-8696

Email: bharlow@fcclaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
intended only for the use of addressee and may be privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
then delete this communication including any attachments. Thank you.
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